From: Fowler, Glen

To:

Subject: RAC Training Session details

Date: Thursday, June 10, 2021 3:13:52 PM
Attachments: Contact List SIC Redistricting Group.pdf

Hello Redistricting Advisory Committee (RAC) members:
It was wonderful meeting you all in yesterday's RAC Introduction meeting.

Attached is a Contact List for the San Joaquin County Redistricting Group/Staff, as we
discussed in our meeting.

For the two of you who were unable to participate in the meeting, you can view the meeting
at:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jWUsGSrvOe0

This link should be live for a couple weeks, after which we'll archive the meeting and can
provide you that link should you need it.

The three RAC Training sessions scheduled for June 30th, July 14th, and July 28th will all begin
at 3:00 PM. We anticipate that the sessions could run as late as 5:00 PM. The sessions will be
in-person with Zoom access available for those who cannot attend in-person. Specifically, the
meetings will occur at the following address:

44 N San Joaquin St, 4th Floor, Suite 430
Stockton, CA 95202

Earlier today the County acquired Zoom licenses. Before the June 30th RAC Training session,
I'll send you an email with additional information about Zoom protocols, parking, and other
logistics.

We have binders for each of you that include the documents we referenced in yesterday's
RAC Introduction meeting. We will distribute the binders when we meet in-person on June
30th. If you would like your binder before then, let me know and we can arrange for you to
pick it up. If you cannot participate in the June 30th meeting in-person, we will hold onto your
binder and give it to you at the July 14th meeting.

| look forward to working with you all on this very important project!

Thank you,
Glen



Glen Fowler
Redistricting Project Manager
San Joaquin County





